INC. 1909

Lrons?

CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT
MEETING DATE: December 16, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

FROM: Joe Goodman, City Manager

SUBJECT: Authorization to update Public Work’s equipment lifts
Purpose

Staff is requesting authorization to update the computer system for the equipment lifts at the Public Works
facility. Public Works has received a repair estimate in the amount of $10,327.33.

Background

Public Works operates a multi-arm equipment lift system designed to safely raise heavy vehicles and
machinery for in-house maintenance. Each lift arm is rated for a specific load, and the arms operate
together to lift equipment that exceeds the capacity of a single arm.

Recently, one of the lift arms experienced a failure in its computer control system. Upon inspection, it
was determined that all arms require updated computer components to ensure proper synchronization
and safe operation. Diego Salazar Enterprises Inc. provided an estimate of $10,327.33 to complete the
necessary updates.

The lift system is essential to Public Works’ ability to perform maintenance and repairs on City vehicles
and equipment, reducing the need to outsource work to external shops.

Fiscal Impact

The total cost for the equipment and repairs is $10,327.33. Staff recommends allocating this cost across
the Fleet and Equipment Maintenance budgets for Public Works, Water/Sewer, and the Fire Department.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the City Council authorize staff to execute a contract to update the computer
systems on the Public Works equipment lifts in the amount of $10,327.33.



